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5. | TPE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD TAMWORTH
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This information is provided from Tamworth Regional Council.

From: "Tamworth Regional Council" <etenders@tenderlink.com>
Sent: Wed, 19 Nov 2025 11:00:15 +1100
To: "Tender Committee" <TenderCommittee@tamworth.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: (ECM:2979461) Tender Box Keys : T0502026
Categories: ECM
L Tomwarh Bgions Gounc
RES I OMAL COUMNEiL
Tamworth

Tender Box Keys : T0502026

Hi Tender, Tamworth Regional Council | Account: 494101
This is an automated message from Tamworth Regional Council

» Electronic Keys

Notice Type : Request for Tender

TenderLink Ref Number : TAMW-1144750

T050/2026 - Construction of Erosion and Causeway Repairs - George
Street, Moonbi

TenderBox Name : T050/2026

Summary:

Number of Submissions 5
(Hard copy 0

Submissions :)

Status: Closed

There are 5 submissions lodged in your tender box. To retrieve these, click the "Electronic Keys"
button above which will transfer you to the TenderLink.com system. For security reasons you will be
asked to logon. Once entered, you will be able to unlock your tender box.

Have a nice day!

Sincerely

Customer Services

Tamworth Regional Council
portal.tenderlink.com/tamworth

Document Set ID: 2979461
Version: 1, Version Date: 19/11/2025 Print Date: 20 November 2025, 11:04 AM
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Privacy | Terms of Service

Document Set ID: 2979461
Version: 1, Version Date: 19/11/2025 Print Date: 20 November 2025, 11:04 AM



This information is provided from Tamworth Regional Council.

Subinlieyiohsemgigesd users have made submissions to the tenders box for this tender. Their details, and details of the files they
uploaded are shown below.

TAMW-1144750 - T050/2026 - Construction of Erosion and Causeway Repairs - George Street, Moonbi

Sy

&

Company Details

A.M.B EARTHWORKS PTY LIMITED
PO Box 6002 Westdale NSW 2340
TAMWORTH NSW 2340
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Alex Morales

Ph : 0413633787

ABN Number : 83 643 490 064

Finn Valley Pty Ltd

11 Motto Lane

Heatherbrae

HUNTER NSW 2327
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Danielle Oakes

Ph : 02 4983 2778

ABN Number : 68161355737

NSW Public Works

6 Coleman Street

Turvey Park

TURVEY PARK NSW 2650
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Duncan Vennell

Ph : (02) 6334 1776

ABN Number : 19948325463

Stripes Civil Pty Ltd

59 Kable Avenue
TAMWORTH NSW 2340
AUSTRALIA

Contact : John Martin

Ph : 0477699856

ABN Number : 12680868928

TPE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD

PO Box 3297

TAMWORTH NSW 2340
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Richard Honeyfield
Ph : 02 6760 7722

ABN Number : 96 643 471 050

Document Set ID: 2979483
Version: 1, Version Date: 19/11/2025

Hard
Copy

Files Submitted [date - time uploaded]

t050-2026_-_part_1b_-
_tender_submission_documents.docx

t0502026_4a_finn_valley.pdf

t050-2026-part_3-scs-
moonbi_construction.pdf

t050-2026-scs-icare_policy.pdf
t050-2026-scs-ims-management-plan.pdf
t050-2026-scs-insurace_coverage.pdf

t050-2026-scs-insurance-coverage-of-hired-
equipment.pdf

t050-2026-scs-policy-statement-climate-
risk.pdf

t050-2026-scs-policy-statement-
environmental.pdf

t050-2026-scs-policy-statement-quality.pdf
t050-2026-scs-policy-statement-whs. pdf

t050-2026_-_part_1b_-_scs-
tender_submission.pdf

t050-scs-tender_cover_letter.pdf

1514 -
_trc_george_street_causeway_final.pdf

t050-2025_tpe_submission_q3384.pdf

[19/11/2025 - 10:53 AM]

[19/11/2025 - 10:18 AM]

[18/11/2025 - 2:13 PM]

[18/11/2025 - 2:13 PM]
[18/11/2025 - 2:14 PM]
[18/11/2025 - 2:14 PM]
[18/11/2025 - 2:14 PM]

[18/11/2025 - 2:15 PM]

[18/11/2025 - 2:16 PM]

[18/11/2025 - 2:16 PM]
[18/11/2025 - 2:17 PM]
[18/11/2025 - 2:12 PM]

[18/11/2025 - 2:17 PM]

[19/11/2025 - 10:43 AM]

[19/11/2025 - 8:22 AM]

Print Date: 20 November 2025, 11:04 AM
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